MEMORANDUM

TO: David A. Hulseberg, Village Manager
FROM: Willam J. Heniff, AICP, Director of Community Development
DATE: September 23, 2008

SUBJECT: Motion to Accept a Stormwater Detnention Easement at 701 S. Main Street

The construction of the EImhurst Memorial Health Care Sleep Center, located at 701 S. Main
Street, required on site stormwater detention. Village Code further requires that said detention
facilities are within a dedicated public easement that provides the Village with the right, but not
the responsibility, to access and ensure the safe operation of the detention area. Please request
that the Board of Trustees accepts the attached plat of easement by motion at their October 2,
2008 meeting.

Please call either Nick Hatfield or myself if you have any questions.
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